## Republic of the Philippines Province of Ilocos Norte MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS

## THIRD REGULAR SESSION 10<sup>TH</sup> SANGGUNIANG BAYAN

SESSION NO. 6, R

August 15, 2016 AT 10:00 O'CLOCK A.M

- I. CALL TO ORDER:
- II. OPENING PRAYER:
- III. ROLL CALL:
- IV. READING/CORRECTION AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS SESSION:
  - a. Regular Session on August 8, 2016.
- V. READING/REFERENCE TO COMMITTEES, PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, MESSAGES, COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND MEMORIALS:
  - a. Letter from Mr. Rodel D. Hilario, LGOO V addressed to Hon. Mayor Alfredo P. Valdez, Jr. respectfully furnishing a copy of DILG Memorandum Circular No. 2016-97 RE: 2016 Accreditation of Civil Society Organizations and Selection of Representatives to the Local Special Bodies and DILG Memorandum Circular No. 2016-100 RE: Submission of Nominee Application for the Conduct of 2016 Most Business Friendly Local Government Unit Award.

## VI. COMMITTEE AND COUNCILOR'S REPORT/S:

- a. Joint Report of the Committee on Laws, Rules, Ethics, Privileges, and Good Government and Committee on Agriculture and Cooperatives, RE:
  - 1. Draft Ordinance No. 2016-07 entitled, "A Draft Ordinance Regulating the Presence of Stray Animals in Public Places within the Municipality of San Nicolas, Province of Ilocos Norte, Authorizing for this purpose the Establishment and Operation of an Animal Pound and the Collection of Fees for the Proper Use and Maintenance thereof, and for other purposes". Introduced by Hon. Ariel B. Villa (Principal Author) and Hon. Angel Miguel L. Hernando (Co-Author);
- b. Report of the Committee on Finance, Budget, and Appropriations, RE:
  - 1. Supplemental Budget No. 1 covering the beginning balance of Barangay 4, San Bartolome, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
  - 2. Supplemental Budget No. 1 covering the beginning balance of Barangay 18, San Pedro, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
  - 3. Letter from Hon. Mayor Alfredo P. Valdez, Jr. addressed to Hon. Vice-Mayor Edistio P. Valdez and Hon. Sangguniang Bayan Members respectfully submitting the Supplemental Budget No. 2 of the municipality for Calendar Year 2016 for appropriate action.
- c. Joint Report of the Committee on Barangay Affairs and Committee on Finance, Budget, and Appropriations, RE:
  - 1. Letter from Mr. Socorro F. Galanto, Ph. D., Provincial Director, Technical Education and Skills Development Authority addressed to honorable Mayor Alfredo P. Valdez, Jr. providing a copy of the Provincial Technical Education and Skills Development Committee (PTESDC) Resolution No. 06, Series of 2016, "A Resolution persuading the Local Government Units to maintain a Serbisyo Barangay by allocating funds for the health and wellness programs as well as other requirements to nurture a ready pool of active TESDA Specialists in the municipality";

- d. Report of the Committee of the Whole, RE:
  - 1. Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the Bureau of Fire Protection (BFP) and the Local Government Units (LGUs) regarding the 20% Share in the Fire Code Revenues;
- e. Joint Report of the Committee on Laws, Rules, Ethics, Privileges, and Good Government, Committee on Ecology and Environmental Protection, and Committee on Agriculture and Cooperatives, RE:
  - 1. Draft Ordinance No. 2016-09 entitled, "A Draft Ordinance Prescribing Guidelines and Regulations in the Operation and Preservation of All Small Water Impounding Dams Located within the territorial jurisdiction of the Municipality of San Nicolas, Province of Ilocos Norte and for other purposes". *Introduced By SB Member Ariel B. Villa*.
- f. Joint Report of the Committee on Laws, Rules, Ethics, Privileges, and Good Government, Committee on Market and Slaughterhouse, and Committee on Ways and Means, RE:
  - 1. Draft Ordinance No. 2016-10 entitled, "A Draft Ordinance Prescribing Fees for the Use of the Parking Area at the Southern Portion of the Lot where the San Nicolas Public Market is Located". *Introduced By SB Members Norberto S. Dadiz, Jr. And Ariel B. Villa.*
- g. Report of the Committee on Franchising, Games and Amusements, RE:
  - 1. Review/action taken by the Committee regarding the applications for the granting of franchises to Motorized Tricycle for hire to operate within the territorial jurisdiction of the municipality.

## VIII. BUSINESS FOR THE DAY:

- a. The enactment of ordinances granting franchise to Motorized Tricycle for hire to operate within the territorial jurisdiction of the municipality.
- IX. BUSINESS FOR A CERTAIN DATE:
- X. UNASSIGNED BUSINESS:
- XI. ORDINANCES AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS ON THIS READING:
  - a. MEASURE/S FOR SECOND READING:
  - b. MEASURE/S FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING:
- XII. OTHER MATTERS:
- XIII. ADJOURNMENT: